
Future Continuous (будущее продолженное или 
длительное). События, которые будут происходить в 
определенный момент в будущем

will be Ving

will not be Ving/ won’t be Ving

Will             be Ving?

*at 7 o’clock tomorrow – в 7 часов завтра
*This time next week - в это время на следующей 
неделе
from...till… / from...to…. (с...до...)
during that time (в течение этого времени)
In 2 years’ time- 



jump – jumping
live – living
lie-lying
study-studying
swim-swimming
begin-beginning
open-opening
show [ʃəʊ] -showing
draw [drɔː] -drawing
travel-travelling
quarrel-quarrelling



1. Tomorrow at eight o'clock I …. at the warehouse (to 
work).
2. I …. at midnight (not to sleep).
3. you …. at nine o'clock tomorrow? (to walk)
4. What he …. at this time tomorrow? (to do)



Future Perfect (будущее совершенное/завершенное). 
События, которые завершатся к определенному 
моменту в будущем

will have V3/Ved

won’t have V3/Ved

Will          have V3/Ved?

*by 7 o’clock tomorrow – к 7 часам завтра
*before - до; перед тем, как
till / until – до
by the time - к тому времени; когда
+ключевые слова Present Perfect: already
How many pictures will you have painted by the end of 
the day? 
— Сколько картин ты нарисуешь до конца дня?



1. My mother (cook) the cake before the guests come
2. I (do) all my homework by 7 o’clock tomorrow.
3. We (return) home already when you call us.
4. My sisters (clean) the flat before the parents come.
5. He (read) the War and Peace by next month.
6. She (finish) the work before her child wake up.



Future Perfect Continuous (будущее совершенно-
продолженное). События, которые будут длиться 
определенное время в будущем

will have been Ving

won’t have been Ving

Will          have been Ving?

*for 15 years– в течение 15 лет
*by the time - к тому времени; когда
by the time ….. for 15 years
How long
 David retires, he will have 
been working in this 
company for 15 years. — К 
тому времени как Дэвид 
выйдет на пенсию, он 
проработает в этой 
компании 15 лет.



I will have been working on this project for six months by 
the end of this year. — К концу года я буду работать 
над этим проектом уже на протяжении шести 
месяцев.

I will have finished on this project by the end of this year. 
— К концу года я закончу проект.

By 2020 Anthony’ll have been living in Malta for sixteen 
years. – К 2020 Энтони уже будет жить на Мальте в 
течение 16 лет.



После союзов when (когда) / before (перед тем, 
как) / till (до) / until (до) (в придаточных времени) 
мы всегда используем конструкцию настоящего 
времени Present Simple, даже если говорим о 
будущем.
when my brother arrives.
When you call him 
before the parents come.
before her child wake up.



1. By next week the group _________ (shoot) their clip for 
twenty days.

2. By Easter Sandy and Malory __________ (work) 
together for 7 years.

3. In some minutes, Fred _______ (wait) for 2 hours 
already.

4. By the time Mike arrives, Megan _______ (read) the 
funny book for 4 hours.

5. By July the Stevensons __________ (build) their cottage 
for a year.



1. By the time Teddy comes home Pamela … (will eat/will 
have eaten/will be eating) all the apple jam.

2. It’s still not clear if the weather … (will change/will 
have changed/changes) for the better.

3. When Sandra enters a Design College she … (will 
study/will be studying/will have been studying) 
Drawing for 5 years there.

4. We … (will travel/will have travelled/will have been 
travelling) to lake Baikal in 2 months.

5. She … (will be playing/will have played/will have been 
playing) tennis tomorrow afternoon.

6. My dear granny … (will become/will be becoming/will 
have become) a pensioner by 2018.

7. When you come to the station I … (will wait/will be 
waiting/will have waited) for you by the central 
entrance.

8. By the time he returns, we … (will starve/will have 
starved/will have been starving) here for 3 days!



Future Simple используется:
1. Спонтанные решения, 
принятые в момент речи 
(on-the-spot desision)
— The phone’s ringing.      — Oh, 
I’ll pick it up.
2. обещание (promise)
I promise I will take care 
of your cat. 
3. предложения что-то 
сделать. 
-Do you feel bad?  -I’ll bring you 
some medicine. 
Shall we take a coffee break? 
— Прервемся на кофе?
4. Угрозы (threat)
You will regret your decision. 
— Ты пожалеешь о своем 
решении.
Stop there or I will shoot. — 
Стойте на месте, или я буду 
стрелять.



5. Предсказания (prediction), 
основанные на мнении 
говорящего
I think he will be late.
6. Будущие события, которые 
нельзя изменить,
действие, о котором идет 
речь, точно произойдет, и мы 
ничего не можем изменить. 
He’ll turn 60 in May. — В мае ему 
исполнится 60.

I 
think/believe/hope/expect/pro
bably/
I’m sure/I’m afraid



1. to be going to do smth 
выражает наши намерения 
или планы.
He’s studying medicine. He’s 
going to become a doctor. 
2. Предсказания будущего, основанные на 
очевидных фактах, которое вот-вот произойдет 
или уже начинает происходить, говорящий обычно 
видит какое-то доказательство этому, поэтому 
сказанное им не является его личным мнением.
Wow! Look at the trees! They’re going to blossom. 
 Ух ты! Посмотри на деревья! Они скоро 
зацветут.
The sun’s shining brightly. So, it’s going to be a beautiful 
day. 
 Солнце светит ярко. День будет чудесным.



Look out! (Watch out!)-
Осторожно!
Watch out! You are going to hit 
your head!



Future Simple (будущее простое или 
неопределенное). События, которые произойдут 
или могут произойти в будущем
Be going to (собираться что-то делать). Планы и 
намерения на будущее.
Present Continuous (настоящее длительное). 
Договоренности на будущее — сильнее, чем планы.
Present Simple (настоящее простое). События, 
происходящие по расписанию.


